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Senior Vice President—Business and Finance

Research Administration Office

No. 87-18 Supplement 3

September 14, 2000

CONTRACT AND GRANT OFFICERS (CAMPUS AND LAB)*

Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company Master Agreement No. Z19-5-274-86, Amendment No. 3

This memo transmits a copy of the subject Amendment which extends the end date of this Master
Agreement to June 30, 2005 or the last expiration date of any research project contract entered into
during the effective term of the Master Agreement, whichever is later. 

All other terms and conditions of this Agreement remain the same.

Refer: Lourdes G. DeMattos
(510) 987-9850
lourdes.demattos@ucop.edu

Samuela A. Evans
Contract and Grant Office

Subject Index: 22
Organization Index: P-660 

Attachment

Pacific Gas and
Electric Company
245 Market Street, Room 543
San Francisco, CA 94105

Mailing Address
Mail Code N5D
P.O. Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177
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July 24, 2000

Ms. Lourdes Demattos
University of California
Research Administration Office
300Lakeside Drive, 12th Floor
Oakland, CA 94612-3550

Subject: Master Agreement between Pacific Gas and Electric Company and The Regents of the
University of California; PG&E Contract No. Z19-5-274-86 Change Order No. 3

Dear Ms. Demattos:

PG&E and The Regents of the University of California ("University") hereby agree to extend the term
of the subject agreement from June 30, 20000 to June 30, 2005 or to the last expiration date of any
RESEARCH PROJECT CONTRACT entered into during the effective term of the subject agreement,
whichever is later.

All other terms and conditions of the subject agreement shall remain the same.

If you agree with the foregoing, please have an authorized official of the University countersign both
copies of this letter and return one copy to Catherine S. Ko, Pacific Gas and Electric Company, 245
Market Street, Mail Code N5D. P.O. Box 770000, San Francisco, CA 94177.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Ko at (415) 973-6955.

Sincerely,

<signature>

Linda E. Chinn
Vice President, General Services

CONSULTANT: The Regents of the University of California
Accepted by: Samuela A. Evans
Title: Contract and Grant Officer
Date: 9/14/2000
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